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_Sir, 8

I am directed by the Lorde Commiseionsrs ofﬁ‘.’»ﬂ
Majesty's Tressury to acknowledse the recel/pv of Mr, :
| Antrobus's letter of the 3rd instant/ (15 ’/190@ an the
subject of the Estimates of the Eaet Africa Protectorate
for the year 1909-10.
My Lords note with eatisfaction that the Farl of
Crewe agre~s to& ~he reductior of the tctal of these
A o estimates proposed in the letter fromw L}uwopa{ment of
j/: the 10th ultimo (4801/09). They mll be glad w recsive

in due course & copy of the Estimates e finally revised.
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